### **CHILTHORNE DOMER PARISH COUNCIL**

## MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 7 JUNE 2018 IN THE VILLAGE HALL

Emma Meecham, Clerk, 15 Meadow Road, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 5PB Tel: 01935 415361

PRESENT:

Mr P Rowsell, Chairman Mr N Preston Mr H Tasker Mr K Woodman

Cllr J Roundell Greene

Miss E Meecham (Clerk)

0 Member of the Public

There were no items raised in the open session.

# AGENDA ITEMS

- **34. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE –** Apologies were received from Mrs Ferguson and Mr Batstone. Mr Preston gave his belated apologies for the May meeting due to an administrative error.
- 35. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST No declarations of interest were received.
- **36. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING –** The minutes of the last meeting were unanimously agreed as a true and accurate record of the meeting.
- 37. COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT Cllr Williams supplied a written report to the Councillors.
- **38. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT –** Cllr Roundell Greene gave her report to the Council in which she informed the Council that District Councillor Ric Pallister has announced his intent to step down as leader of the Council in August/September. The Transformation and Regeneration projects at the District Council are ongoing. SSDC have recently invested in batteries to allow renewable energy to be stored, the other investments made by SSDC are doing well and on track to keep services going and to make the necessary savings.
- **39. CO-OPTION OF COUNCILLOR –** Nobody forthcoming
- **40. COMMUNITY SAFETY & POLICE MATTERS –** The clerk gave the crime statistics as provided by Avon and Somerset Police. The issue of speeding traffic along Tintinhull Road was discussed with reports of severely excessive speeds being witnessed.
- 41. VILLAGE HALL REPRESENTATIVE Mr Preston has agreed to consider the position.

#### 42. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND ACCOUNTS

- a) Receipts: None noted.
- b) Payments: Clerks Salary, HMRC, Internal Audit £50, Insurance admin fee £50. All agreed unanimously.
- c) Grant requests: CAB The Council unanimously agreed to no grant being made.

#### 43. PLANNING MATTERS

Applications: - Noted

Decisions: - Noted

Enforcement: - Noted

- 44. CLERKS REPORT & CORRESPONDENCE The clerk informed the Council of the SSDC Area North meeting on 26<sup>th</sup> June, she informed the Council that she may attend. The Council discussed a letter to be sent to thank the Chilthorne Weather website for their assistance with publishing minutes and agendas, it was agreed unanimously that the clerk is to write.
- **45. HIGHWAY MATTERS –** Nothing further to discuss
- **46. VILLAGE HALL –** No report as there is no representative currently.
- **47. RECREATION GROUND –** Cllr Roundell Greene advised the Council that SSDC would approach them regarding the land.
- **48. RECREATION TRUST –** Mr Tasker reported that the bookings are up on last year but the burst water pipe has damaged the skittle alley. The Trust have spent £20000 less than last year and the financial balance is £800 higher than last year.
- 49. ANY OTHER URGENT MATTERS RAISED BY PERMISSION OF THE CHAIRMAN None.
- 50. There being no further business the meeting was closed at 8.24pm.
- 51. DATE AND TIME OF MEETINGS 7.30pm, 5 July 2018